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Addendum No: 4 
Date: May 10, 2024 
Owner: Northern Health  
Stantec # 144320012 
  

This addendum is to be read with and constitutes part of the tender document. 
 
 
 
0.0 GENERAL 
 
Please see attached Hazmat report: 
 
Note:  
Mechanical in the area has been renovated between 2001 – 2005, there are still pieces of piping 
or duct work in these areas that may require abatement. Contractor to coordinate on site with 
FMO 
 
1.0 SPECIFICATIONS 

 
1.1 Section 25 05 00: 

Delete item 1.2.6 in section 25 05 00. Delete “The two louver actuators in existing 
level 3 Electrical Room to be connected and controlled by BMS system to control the 
electrical room temperature during free-cooling mode”. 

1.2 Section 25 90 10: 
  Delete item 1.2.2.3. Delete "New Split system Air conditioning units”. 
 

1.3 Section 23 05 00: 
16 to item 3.4 in section 23 05 00. 
“Clean all new ductwork plus 300 mm upstream and downstream of the existing 
duct where the new duct is connected to”. 
 

1.4 Section 25 90 10: 
Update item 3.6.1.1 to be read as following. “Medical refrigerators and freezers may 
not be equipped with temperature sensors and dry contacts for monitoring and alarm. 
Contractor to allow for a temperature sensor / dry contract for the medical fridge”. 
 
 

2.0 DRAWINGS 
 
2.1 Drawing M200: 

Delete general note 7 on drawing M200. Delete “Replace all existing duct actuators 
that will serve all new zones with new actuators for exist ahu-804. Refer to image 12 
on dwg m600 for make and model of new actuators (belimo lm24-sr us). Total of 18 
actuators. Contractor to visit the site to evaluate the available accessibility for 
replacing the existing actuators”. 
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2.2 Drawing M200: 
Increase S/A and E/A flows to Burn Office 221 to 55 L/S as shown in below snip. 
 

 
 
3.0 CLARIFICATIONS 
 
 
Q:  Are the two louver actuators to be connected to BMS located in Elec 322? 

a. Section 25 05 00, item 1.2.6 

A:  Not Required. Delete item 1.2.6 in section 25 05 00. 

Q:  Is any of the wiring for this project for B.M.S. Life Safety Systems? 
a. Section 25 05 00, 1.8.5.1 

 
A:  As specified. 
 
Q:    Where is Drawing M600? 

a. Drawing M200, General Note 7  

A:  Delete General note 7 on drawing M200. There is no drawing M600. 

Q:  What is the operators Terminal Display Unit? 
a. Section 25 90 10, 3.1.1 

 
A:  As specified. 
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Q:  Does the small fridge for medication have temperature sensors / dry contacts for 
monitoring and alarm? 

a. Section 25 90 10,  3.6.1.1. 
b. A-202 New Equipment Plan, keynote 7 

 
A:  The fridge in Burn Office 221 is a medication fridge that needs to be connected and 
monitored and alarm at BMS system as specified in section 25 90 10. The owner cannot confirm 
at the moment if the medical fridge has a temperature sensor / dry contact. Contractor to allow 
for a temperature sensor / dry contact. 
 
Q:  Where are the new split air conditioning units located in the project space?  

a. 25 90 10, item 1.2.2.3 
 
A:  There are no new split air conditioning units. Delete item 1.2.2.3 in section 25 90 10. 

Q:  Please define scope of duct cleaning as we are connecting to existing ducting, are 
we to only clean the new ducting and sanitize, or do we clean the new and existing 
ducting? If we are cleaning the existing ducting, we will require a set of drawings and a 
scope of work so that the cleaning agencies will be able to properly quote the scope of 
work. - Reference Section 23 05 00, Item 1.8.9 

A:  Clean all new ductwork plus 300 mm upstream and downstream of the existing duct where 
the new duct is connected to. 

 

 

 
Stantec Architecture Ltd. 

Eleonore Leclerc   
Principal, Architect AIBC, SAA, OAA 
 
Cell: 604 369-6753 
Eleonore.Leclerc@stantec.com 

END OF ADDENDUM #4 


































































